



Marine Survey Office
Leeson Lane,
Dublin 2

18th May 2026

Subject: MUL260022 Fingal CC Balbriggan Maintenance Dredging.

Good day,

MUL260022 Fingal CC Balbriggan Maintenance Dredging proposal fails to outline a clear and adequate plan for the disposal of dredge spoil in the open sea. Consequently, the Marine Survey Office (MSO) cannot determine the risk and impact upon navigational safety in the local area. Upon Fingal CC submission of proposal that adequately considers the means and methods of maintenance dredge and disposal of spoil materials at Balbriggan Harbour, the MSO shall comment request to observations.

Regards,

Capt. Stephen Riordan
Nautical Surveyor
Marine Survey Office

An Roinn Iompair
Department of Transport